

Re: Net metering pink note for CO

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexapagel@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 14 Sep 2017 16:13:53 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 14, 2017, at 2:56 PM, Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY) <Alexa.Pagel@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

Attached are staff edits and comments on a net metering pink note. In a follow-up email, CO flagged a question that came up during a briefing with the SOC on OFHP and LTEP: whether individuals/companies may use the curve in LTEP to assess when they may want to start net metering but then discover that parts of their increasing bill are ineligible for credits, thus leading to disaffection and encouraging greater grid defection.

CRED and ESP added content on pages 5 and 6 to address the above question.

CO has asked for ENERGY input by 9:00am tomorrow. Okay to share with MO?

Thanks,

Alexa

Alexa Pagel | Senior Policy Advisor | Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Energy

T: 416-325-2371 E: alexapagel@ontario.ca

<DLEG-877_ID50694_LRC_Committee_Note- NM- 2017-09-07_ENERGY edits.pdf>